STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anvo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

GARREY CARRUTHERS

POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GOVERNOR JU] -y ] 7 ’ ] 990 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1380

(505) 393-6161

Meridian 0il Inc.
21 Desta Drive
Midland, TX 79705

Attn: Robert L. Bradshaw

Re: State HQ #7-M
Sec. 26, T18S, R34E

Gentlemen:

According to sundry notice filed April 1989, the above-referenced
well was recompleted from the Wolfcamp to the Bone Spring. However,
you did not submit the necessary reports, Form C-105, and Form C-104,
so an allowable could be assigned to the Airstrip Bone Spring Pool.

Please file these reports as soon as possible since it appears that

you are reporting production on your C-115 in the Airstrip Bone Spring
Pootl.

Very truly yours,

Supervisor, District I

ed



